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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 10:07 AM

To: Mary Anne Helton

Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Marshall Willis; Tom
Ballinger; Jim Dean; Mark Futrell

Subject: RE: Volusia County Resolution No. 2013-243; DN 07446-13

Mary Anne,

Per this e-mail, we will move DN 07446-13 from undocketed matters to Docket 130001-EI. Thank for
the confirmation.

Dorothy

From: Mary Anne Helton

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 8:38 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Marshall Willis; Tom Ballinger; Jim Dean; Mark
Futrell

Subject: RE: Volusia County Resolution No. 2013-243; DN 07446-13

Dorothy,
Please place the resolution in the Fuel Docket, 130001-El.

Thanks, Mary Anne

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 1:25 PM

To: Mary Anne Helton

Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang

Subject: Volusia County Resolution No. 2013-243; DN 07446-13

Good afternoon, Mary Anne,

CLK has received the resolution shown in DN 07446-13. Please advise if it should be placed in a
specific docket. For now, it has been placed in undocketed matters. Thank you for your help.
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